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Central Intelligence Agency

Wiashington, D.C. 20505

June 5, 2008

Mr. Christian P. Lambright

Reference: F-2008-01248
Dear Mr. Lambright:

This is a final response to your 6 May 2008 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request, received on 14 May 2008, for information on the following:

1) Information on any relationship or connection, service related or otherwise,
between an individual named Raymond Doty and an individual named
Richard C. Doty

2) The term ‘Toppan’
We have assigned your request the reference number above.

For your information, the FOIA does not authorize or require federal agencies to
perform research on behalf of requesters. The FOIA gives public access to “reasonably
described” records, which means that requesters must describe the records with enough
specificity to allow a professional employee familiar with the subject to find them through
indexing systems. The FOIA does not require federal agencies to do research, answer
questions, or search through collections of material to see if any of it is relevant. Therefore
we must decline to process your request.

We regret that we cannot be of further assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

= M.M

Delores M. Nelson
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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